

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Countywide Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board (Pending--To begin July 1, 2018):
Submitted

Public Member

Seat Name (if applicable)

Describe why you are interested in serving on this advisory board/commission (please limit your response to one paragraph).

I served as the chair of the Pleasant Hill Redevelopment agency. I am familiar with the importance of redevelopment in the community, and can lend my knowledge and experience to a successful successor agency's work.

This application is used for all boards and commissions

<u>Jack</u>	<u>E</u>	<u>Weir</u>
<small>First Name</small>	<small>Middle Initial</small>	<small>Last Name</small>

Email Address _____

<small>Home Address</small> _____	<small>Suite or Apt</small> _____
-----------------------------------	-----------------------------------

<u>Pleasant Hill</u>	<u>CA</u>	<u>94523</u>
<small>City</small>	<small>State</small>	<small>Postal Code</small>

Primary Phone _____

<u>Contra Costa Taxpayers Association</u>	<u>President</u>	<u>Taxpayer Advocate</u>
<small>Employer</small>	<small>Job Title</small>	<small>Occupation</small>

Do you, or a business in which you have a financial interest, have a contract with Contra Costa Co.?

Yes No

Is a member of your family (or step-family) employed by Contra Costa Co.?

Yes No

Education History

Select the highest level of education you have received:

High School Diploma

If "Other" was Selected Give Highest Grade or Educational Level Achieved

College/ University A

Univrstity of San Francisco

Name of College Attended

Business

Course of Study / Major

130

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

Semester

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

BS

Degree Type

1994

Date Degree Awarded

College/ University B

JFK University

Name of College Attended

Business

Course of Study / Major

90

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

Quarter

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

MA

Degree Type

1996

Date Degree Awarded

College/ University C

Professional School of Psych

Name of College Attended

Organizational Psychology

Course of Study / Major

60

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

Quarter

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

Degree Type

Date Degree Awarded

Other schools / training completed:

Data Processing Proferssional

Course Studied

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

Yes No

Work History

Please provide information on your last three positions, including your current one if you are working.

1st (Most Recent)

2/1/2014

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

30

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Executive Director

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Contra Costa Taxpayers Association 1661 Botelho Drive Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Duties Performed

Manage CoCoTax public outreach programs, ballot measure evaluation and position stands, supervise Business Manager and executive team

2nd

1/1/1996

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

40

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Principal

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Change for the Better 31 Banbridge Place Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

Duties Performed

Owner, principal consultant

3rd

Pacific Telesis Group

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

40

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Director of Information Systems

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Pacific Telesis Group (Holding Company) 130 Kearney Street San Francisco, CA 94510

Duties Performed

Executive level management of computer systems and information systems

[Jack Weir Mini-Bio CCTA.doc](#)

Upload a Resume

Final Questions

How did you learn about this vacancy?

Other

BART Director Debbie Allen

If "Other" was selected please explain

. Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

Jack Weir

Professional Experience

- Retired after 33 years in 1996, Director of Data Systems, Pacific Telesis Group
- Founded Toward Better Systems, Inc., 1996, retired 2005; clients:
 - Pac Bell
 - SBC
 - AirTouch Communications
 - West Coast Marketing, Inc.
 - Rocky Mountain Methodist Diocese
 - Et al
- Chief Technical Officer, SASCO Electric, Inc., 2003-2004, retired
- Principal, Change for the Better, a professional consultancy, 1996-present

Education and Professional Certifications

- BS Organizational Behavior, University of San Francisco
- MA Organizational Transformation, John F Kennedy University
- Certified Data Processing Professional
- Certified Future Search Consultant
- Certified Alternative Board (TAB) Consultant

Civic and Pro Bono Experience

- Former Director, Alameda County Mediation Services Agency
- Former COB, New Directions Counseling Center, Concord
- Member Contra Costa Community College Bond Oversight Committee
- President, Pleasant Hill Taxpayers Association
- Member, Pleasant Hill Citizens for Responsible Growth
- Certified NRA Instructor – Rifle, Pistol, Range Safety Officer
- Co-founder, California Musketeers Youth Shooting Club, 1998
- US Army, 1957-1963, Germany, Korea, CONUS – Army Commendation Medal